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REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER  952-5084
October 15, 2012

	COUNTY  OF  FRESNOONE

	ADDENDUM NUMBER: ONE

	952-5084
	RFP NUMBER:  952-5084
	

	Community Based Intensive Home Visitation Services

	October 15, 2012

	Community Based Intensive Home Visitation Services
	PURCHASING USE
	

	
	swa
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	IMPORTANT:  SUBMIT PROPOSAL IN SEALED PACKAGE WITH PROPOSAL NUMBER, CLOSING DATE AND BUYER’S NAME MARKED CLEARLY ON THE OUTSIDE TO:

	COUNTY OF FRESNO, Purchasing

4525 EAST HAMILTON AVENUE, 2nd Floor

FRESNO, CA  93702-4599

	Closing date of proposal will be at 2:00 p.m., on October 26, 2021

 ref date  \* MERGEFORMAT October 26, 2021.
PROPOSALS WILL BE CONSIDERED LATE WHEN THE OFFICIAL PURCHASING TIME CLOCK READS 2:00 P.M.

	Proposals will be opened and publicly read at that time.  All proposal information will be available for review after contract award.

	Clarification of specifications is to be directed to:  Craig Nickel

 ref buyer Craig Nickel, phone (559) 600-7110, 
e-mail CountyPurchasing@co.fresno.ca.us, FAX (559) 600-7126.

	

	NOTE THE following and attached ADDITIONS, DELETIONS AND/OR CHANGES TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER: 952-5084 AND INCLUDE THEM IN YOUR RESPONSE.  PLEASE SIGN AND RETURN THIS ADDENDUM WITH YOUR PROPOSAL.

· The following pages address questions that came up during the vendor conference that was held on October 10, 2012.


	ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDUM NUMBER ONE TO RFP 952-5084

	COMPANY NAME: 
	

	(PRINT)

	SIGNATURE: 
	

	NAME & TITLE: 
	

	(PRINT)


Clarifications 

Budget: Bidders should provide a 6 month and 12 month budget; the six (6) month budget start January 1, 2013 and end June 30, 2013.  The twelve (12) month budget starts July 1, 2013 through June 30, 2014. 
Questions

1. Would DSS consider a collaborative partnership?

Response: Yes, though not required, collaborative partnerships would be acceptable.  There should be one primary applicant.  
2. Are the requested services intended for children or families? 

Response:  Service referrals will be for families, with a focus on parent and child.  
3. What does DSS mean by 150 unique families annually? 

Response: A family that is counted only once per fiscal year.        

4. Can a unique (unduplicated) family be counted, i.e., carried over statistically to the following year? 

Response: Yes, unduplicated families can be carried over to the next year.

5. Are mental health services expected to be provided in-house or can they be referred out? 

Response: The RFP includes a description of core services that could be included in a home visitation program, including mental health.  These areas could be provided by the bidder or be referred out.  

6. What is the targeted geographical region? 

Response:  Primarily urban Fresno.  Geographic areas based upon current population of Voluntary Family Maintenance involved families are as follows:  

Fresno
79%

Clovis
  4%

Kerman
  2%

Sanger
  3%

Selma
  3%

Other rural areas – 9% (Auberry, Caruthers, Firebaugh, Huron, Mendota, Parlier, Reedley, Shaver Lake, Squaw Valley)

7. Is the bidder responsible for invoicing Healthy Families, insurance or DSS.  

Response: Services rendered will be invoiced to DSS.   
8. Should vendor’s staff be fingerprinted?

Response: Although not explicitly indicated in the RFP, bidders should ensure staff that are engaged in direct services with children are fingerprinted.   

9. Will referrals from the K-6 program include children over 5 years old.  

Response:  Referrals from the K-6 program may include children over 5 years old.  Although children 0-5 years old are a primary focus, families with children of other ages may be referred.  Referrals for the K-6 program are anticipated to be 5% of total DSS referrals.  

10. How does the Department intend on meeting the needs of Hispanic families?

Response:  Families of Hispanic descent represent the highest ethnic demographic to be served.  The RFP requires an applicant to provide services in Spanish and to include a minimum of one (1) Home Visitor fluent in Spanish.  A bidder should describe how their program will effectively serve the target population.  

11. Will referrals be made only through DSS?

Response: These services are specifically for DSS referred families.  

12. Will families receive any other services such as child care?

Response: Other supportive services may be available to families.  Additional support services, such as child care, may be discussed at DSS Team Decision Making meetings.  

13. Will there be more than one contract awarded?

Response: One or more vendors may be selected for funding.    

14. Is current service provider applying for the RFP for Community Based Intensive Home Visitation Services and/or are they required to submit a response?   

Response: It is not known whether current service provider will submit a proposal.  The current service provider is subject to the competitive bid process, and would need to submit a proposal, similar to other applicants, to be considered for funding.  
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